Gallacher, Kirsten CD

From: Gallacher, Kirsten CD

Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 4:28 PM
Cc: 2A All CD People

Subject: ADU Webpage

Dear Design Professionals:

New Accessory Dwelling Units (ADUs) Webpage!

A new webpage has been created dedicated to ADUs. The webpage includes general definitions for ADU/JADU,
hyperlinks to regulations, a GIS map that shows the locations of ADU applications in the City (Mar 2016 to Mar 2022),
and a table showing the number of ADUs in process. This webpage will be further updated with more information,
including FAQs and hyperlinks to various resources soon.

So Kim

Assistant Director of Community Development

Phone: (949) 497-0736
Email: skim@lagunabeachcity.net

505 Forest Avenue, Laguna Beach, CA 92651
www.lagunabeachcity.net

Click here to view Department updates.

Click here to book an in-person, over-the-counter appointment with a Plan Checker.
Click here to book a virtual or telephone appointment with a Planner.

Click here to view the projects in queue, assigned planner, and its status.



